7/8/22, 11:19 AM RE: FINALISE SMP7113Z (u have taken before paint & items) - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

“ Replyall ~ i Delete ) Junk Block

RE: FINALISE SMP7113Z (u have taken before paint & items)

sharon@sngahtee.com %) S &~
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Steve Chen (LKK Auto) Tue 28/6/2022 3:57 PM

Hi Denise

$7785.96 confirm after checking.
Thanks.

Best Regards

Sharon Sng

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com

SNGAHT

MOTOR & PANEL'S

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 8:28 am

To: sharon@sngahtee.com; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: FINALISE SMP7113Z (u have taken before paint & items)

Dear Sharon,
Got calculation error

We got $7785.96
$7786.32 - can u get?

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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